

Interpersonal Violence Awareness Team
Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2022 (Zoom)

- I. In Attendance: Sarah Jacobs (Housing), Anne Flaherty (VPSA), Shawn Peoples (OCR), Marisol Gamboa (UPD), Becky Ogle (Medical Clinic), Cynthia Kmety (HERC), Tamia Flowers (student), Stephanie (SACIS), and Lindsay Wilson (CC)

- II. Shared Email/File: Discussed how to access and use. Discussed that each member would share picture of self and short bio or quote about why they are a part of the team and/or what they like about being on the team. Decided to have “Member Monday Posts” introducing members, “Wisdom Weds Posts” sharing educational pieces, and “Feature Friday Posts” sharing information on events.

- III. Social Media Postings: Tamia Flowers volunteered to assist in the creation of the Instagram account and the management of postings.

- IV. Other Outreach Plans for April
 1. Light up the Castle- Lindsay will reach out to Paul McCann
 2. UPD magnets- Marisol will check into this
 3. Library display- Lindsay will reach out to Library
 4. Herc and SACIS have some events planned together.
 5. Will create a calendar
 6. Lindsay will reach out to Athletics
 7. Shawn will reach out to FSP
 8. UPD Attending self defense training and plan to offer course in April

- V. Future Meetings:
April 13th